























WHY BUY AT AUCTION?

Buying at auction offers many benefits:

Faster completions

With Private Treaty taking over 125 days to complete, auction could get
you moving much quicker with fixed exchange timescales of 28 or 56
days from receipt of the draft contract.1 Giving you reassurance and
helping you plan your move more easily.

Quick, easy and transparent bidding

We know life is busy, that’s why we pioneered online auctions so you can
bid from the comfort of your home, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. And
with all bids being transparent and visible to all parties, sealed bids will
be a thing of the past.

Buy with a mortgage

You can now buy an auction property with a mortgage!2 With the 56-
day timescales1 available with Secure Sale Service, you’ll have enough
time to arrange your finance.

Additional security

Both you and the seller will sign a Reservation Agreement, committing
you both to the sale so you’ll be able to move forward with confidence.

Private Treaty Secure Sale Service Traditional Auction
30% fall through rate 5% fall through rate 1% fall through rate

More information up front

As property information is provided in the Buyer Information Pack before the
auction, you can undertake your due diligence in advance. Allowing you to make

an informed decision on your budget.

The Buyer Information Pack includes items such as Title Documents, Water and
Drainage Searches, Local Authority Searches and other useful information.

You will only pay the fee for this pack at the conclusion of the auction, if you are

the successful winning bidder.
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“based on standard property types. ? subject to lending criteria, affordability and survey.









FAQ

Checkout some of our most frequently asked questions.

How long does the auction last?

In short, the auction duration is
bespoke to the seller’s situation and
the level of interest created whilst the
property has been in the Pre-Auction
Marketing stage (PAM). Properties can
be live at auction from two days up to
two weeks.

We would highly recommend that you

register your interest with us, and view
the property before the auction. Our
Auction Specialists will then keep you
informed if there are any changes in
circumstances. For example, if the
vendor decides to end an auction or
accept a bid before the end of an
auction. If we are unaware of your
interest in a property it is difficult

to communicate any changes in
circumstance.

How do I place bids?

Firstly, you will need to register with
us and a link to do this can be found
on the property detail pages of our
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Can I place a bid at any point during
the process?

Bids, or offers, can be placed at any
stage during an auction process.

Even if the property is in “Pre-Auction
Marketing” status, you would need to
consider that the Buyer Information
Pack has not been signed off and may
be incomplete. By law, we must put any
offer that is made forward to the seller.
It is then up to the seller to decide if
they want to consider the offer and
take the property out of the auction
early. In this situation, the Reservation
Fee is still payable, and the Terms and
Conditions of the auction still apply.

Is my bid binding?

With the Secure Sale Service, the

bid obliges you to pay a non-
refundable Reservation Fee and sign
a Reservation Agreement. It does

not bind you to buy the property

it reserves the rights to exclusively
exchange contracts on the property at
an agreed price within 56 days1 of the
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